

. INDIA 700047 ▪

Dedicated professional with experience of providing diet & nutritional solutions to the patient pool from various therapeutic areas. Good capacity in gathering, analyzing and defining technical functionalities; high level of interest for knowledge enhancement and skill advancement.



Professional Experience

Currently, I am practicing as **Consultant Dietician** in my own practice. (Dec 2013 to Present)

My practice was concerned about providing diet & nutritional solution to different patient pool in ICU

RABINDRANATH THAKUR DIAGNOSTIC & MEDICAL CARE CENTRE, (UNIT OF JUBILANT KALPATARU HEALTHCARE LTD.), BERHAMPUR (APRIL 2012 TO NOV 2013)

As a Consultant Dietician

& OPD in the following therapeutic areas:

- Endocrinology
- Women Health & Gynecology
- Cardiovascular
- Urology
- Infectious Disease
- Gastroenterology

My responsibility was to provide information to concern patient pool to indentify & proper management of

GLOCAL HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED-BERHAMPUR (SEPT 2012 TO NOV 2012)

As a Dietician & Patient Counselor

the concern disease and provide diet & nutrition solutions in IPD as well as OPD.

My practice was concerned about providing diet & nutritional solution to different patient pool.

AMRI HOSPITALS LTD.-KOLKATA (JAN 2010 TO AUG 2011)

As a Dietician (Trainee)

Professional Education:

Post Graduate Certificate in Diabetes Education, 2011, 1st Div., Recognized by International Diabetes Federation, Financial & Technical Collaboration BD, Eli Lilly & Bayar Healthcare Batch No. 13 under Project Hope, INDIA Diabetes Educator Project from Apollo Glenegals Hospital, Kolkata.

Technical Skill:

Certificate course in DCA (Grade A), 2007

Education

Year	Examination/Diploma/Degree/School/University
2009	M.Sc. Dietetics Community & Nutrition Management, 1 st Div. Vidyasagar university

2007	B.Sc. Bio-science (General), 2 nd Div; Kalyani University
2004	12th, Mahakali Pathsala, 2 nd Div; WBHSC
2002	10th, Saidabad Maharaja Srish Chandra Balika Vidyalaya, 1 st Div; WBBSE

Personal information

Father's Name: Sri Swadhin Sen

DOB: 25-03-1986

Postal Address: KOLKATA 700047

Language Known: Bengali, English, Hindi

Marital Status: Married

I hereby declare that all the information furnished above are true to the best of my knowledge and believe.

Date:

Place:

(Signature)